
Mission Township, Crow Wing County, Minnesota 
Regular Town Board Meeting Agenda 
January 12, 2026 – 7:00 PM – Mission Town Hall 

 
 
Please silence cell phones.  Meetings are conducted via Zoom so please limit private conversations. Meeting materials 
are usually available for public viewing on our website prior to the meeting and at the board table. 
 
1. Call to Order, Pledge of Allegiance and Roll Call 

2. Open Forum (Members of the public are invited to address the board on any non-agenda item limited to 5 minutes) 

3. Approval of the Agenda (Consent) 

4. Presentations 
4.1 None. 

 
5. Consent Agenda (Consent Agenda items are reviewed in advance by the board. Any supervisor can request 
discussion of any item. The agenda is approved by a single motion. (Motion & vote) 

5.1 Minutes (12-08-2025 regular meeting & 12-17-2025 special meeting) 
5.2 Claims for Approval 
5.3 Crosslake Police Report 
5.4 Correspondence 

 
6. Town Operations Reports: (Reports from officers, departments & committees) 

6.1 Clerk 
6.2 Treasurer – (Discussion on 2027 Budget Process) 
6.3 Cemetery 
6.4 Fire Department 
6.5 Park/Park Committee 
6.6 Planning & Zoning –  
6.7 Roads/Roads Committee 
6.8 Transfer Station –  

 
7. Discussion/Action Items: 

7.1 Interim Ordinance 2025-04 Proposed Study Outline (Discussion & Approval) 
7.2 Pavillion Use Agreement with Clow Mfg. (Update) 
7.3 Fire Contract with Center Township (Update) 
7.4 Crosslake PSA Ambulance Initiative (Update) 
 
 

8. Adjournment (Motion & vote) 

      
 
 
 
 
 

 
The Town Meeting Schedule is posted and available on our website. Website: missiontownship.org 



December 8, 2025 @ 7:00pm   Regular Township MeeƟng Minutes 
 
Present – Chair Jon Auge; Supervisors Bob Steele and Erik Lee; Clerk Naomi ScoƩ; Treasurer Mary Zabilla and Fire Chief 
Jill Allord. Ray Zabilla, Park Worker Michael Blassey, Firefighter Bret MaƩheisen, Assistant Fire Chief Tim Yeager and 
Maintenance Worker Tim Moody were also in aƩendance.   Zoom parƟcipates included Mission Township Zoning 
Administrator ScoƩ Saehr, Mission Firefighter Damon Eklund, and Park CommiƩee Chair Jim Peterson.  
 
1.0 Call to Order, Pledge of Allegiance & Roll Call – J. Auge called the December Regular Township MeeƟng to order at 
7:00pm.  All stood for the Pledge of Allegiance. Roll Call - all board members were present.  
 
2.0 Open Forum – No one spoke under Open Forum. 
 
3.0 Approval of Agenda – Board approved the agenda as presented. 
 
4.0 PresentaƟons - None. 
 
5.0 Consent Agenda  

5.1 Minutes  
 November 10th Regular MeeƟng. 
 December 1st ReorganizaƟonal MeeƟng.  

5.2 Claims for Approval. There is an error on Claim 11236 for Saehr ConsulƟng in the amount of $275 for which a 
credit will be issued on the next billing.  There was an overpayment on Claim 11253 for OpƟmal Landscapes for a 
Winter burial for which a $200 credit is owed on the next billing. 
5.3 Crosslake Police Report – Received. 
5.4 Correspondence – Received. 

MoƟon (1) by E. Lee to approval the consent agenda, second by B. Steele. Voice vote with all supervisors voƟng aye.  
MoƟon passed. 
 
6.0 Town OperaƟons Reports  
All prepared reports can be found in their enƟrety on the town website – missiontownship.org, under Board MeeƟng 
Materials. 
  

6.1 Clerk – Claims #11235 to #11262 totaling $47,797.55.  
6.2 Treasurer – M. Zabilla reviewed the Treasurer’s Report. 
  Beginning Balance: $2,246,215.13  

Receipts: $575,773.45  
Disbursements: $1,591,900.71 
Ending Balance: $1,226,196.62 

M. Zabilla requested subscribing to the Paper Plan-it Core Plan and paying monthly using the Township credit 
card. E. Lee made a moƟon (2) to approve the requested changes, second by B. Steele. Voice vote with all 
supervisors voƟng aye.  MoƟon passed. 
6.3 Cemetery – No report. 
6.4 Fire Department – Chief Allord reviewed her report.  B. Steele made a moƟon (3) to accept Brandon 
Cluever’s resignaƟon, second by E. Lee. Voice vote with all supervisors voƟng aye. MoƟon passed. B. Steele made 
a moƟon (4) to accept Konnor Dik’s applicaƟon subject to a background check, second by J. Auge. Voice vote 
with all supervisors voƟng aye. MoƟon by B. Steele (5) to approve Fire Chief Allord aƩending MBFTE Leadership 
Development Training in St Cloud Jan-April, second by J. Auge. Voice vote with all supervisors voƟng aye. MoƟon 
by B. Steele (6) to approve training and one night’s stay in Esko for BreƩ Mathieson and Cassandra 
Wolkenhauser, second by E. Lee. Voice vote with all supervisors voƟng aye. MoƟon passed. B. MaƩheisen and J. 
Allord presented on proposed new soŌware First Due, replacing AcƟve 911 and Image Trend. SoŌware includes 
map and preplanning, responder app, reporƟng soŌware, personal management, events management, assets 
and inventory management and CAD integraƟon. Cost would be $1,200 to set up, then $6,900 annually. B. Steele 



(5) made a moƟon that the board approve the purchase of First Due, second by E. Lee. Voice vote with all 
supervisors voƟng aye.  MoƟon passed. 
6.5 Park/Park CommiƩee – Verbal report on full winter mode acƟviƟes. 
6.6 Planning & Zoning – The Board reviewed the wriƩen report.  Turtle Bay Preliminary Plat to be discussed later 
in the meeƟng. J. Auge made a moƟon (6) to accept the revised agreement between Mission Township and 
Saehr ConsulƟng for Planning & Zoning services, second by B. Steele. Voice vote with all supervisors voƟng aye.  
MoƟon passed. 
6.7 Roads/CommiƩee – The Board reviewed the wriƩen report. 
6.8 Transfer StaƟon – Closed for the year. ConƟnued discussion on services and rates from 12/1/25 
OrganizaƟonal MeeƟng. To complete the 2026 Fee Schedule, the Board agreed to disconƟnue accepƟng 
appliances and Ɵres and reinforced no commercial use. The Board requested the Transfer AƩendant record 
usage next summer noƟng address/residency, usage and fee paid. J. Auge made a moƟon (6) to require 
recording usage, eliminate Ɵre and appliance disposal and charge a $25 min to $60 max for 4’ x 8’ trailer for 
construcƟon debris, second by B. Steele. Voice vote with all supervisors voƟng aye.  MoƟon passed.  The 2026 
Fee Schedule will be updated to reflect the revised fees. 

 
7.0 Discussion/AcƟon Items 

7.1 Consider Preliminary Plat for “Turtle Bay” as recommended by the Planning Commission – Upon 
recommendaƟon by the Planning Commission, J. Auge made a moƟon (7) to adopt ResoluƟon 2025-19, second 
by B. Steele. Voice vote with all supervisors voƟng aye. MoƟon passed. 
7.2 Consider Ordinance 2025-03 Amending the Mission Township Subdivision Ordinance Regarding 
AdministraƟve Subdivisions as recommended by the Planning Commission – Following discussion and upon 
recommendaƟon by the Planning Commission, B. Steele made a moƟon (8) to adopt Ordinance 2025-03, second 
by E. Lee. Voice vote with all supervisors voƟng aye. MoƟon passed.  J. Auge made a moƟon (9) to adopt 
ResoluƟon 2025-18 approving summary publicaƟon language for Ordinance 2025-03, second by E. Lee. Voice 
vote with all supervisors voƟng aye. MoƟon passed. 
7.3 Crosslake PSA Ambulance IniƟaƟve – J. Auge provided an update on the CommiƩee’s current acƟviƟes. 
7.4 Roads CommiƩee Appointment – J. Auge made a moƟon (10) to appoint Don Gabrielson to the Roads 
CommiƩee, second by E. Lee. Voice vote with all supervisors voƟng aye. MoƟon passed. 
7.5 Policy revisions - J. Auge presented policy updates on personnel file access, hires and resignaƟons, 
references, facility use, and mailbox supports in the winter.  J. Auge made a moƟon (11) to accept the Policy 
Manual updates, second by B. Steele. Voice vote with all supervisors voƟng aye. MoƟon passed. 

 
8.0 Adjournment – J. Auge made a moƟon (12) to adjourn the December 8th, 2025, Regular Township meeƟng at 8:35 
pm, seconded by E. Lee.  Voice vote with all supervisors voƟng aye.  MoƟon carried and the meeƟng was adjourned. 
 
Respecƞully SubmiƩed, 
 
_________________________                                                   ______________________________________ 
Naomi ScoƩ, Clerk                                                                         AƩest: Jon Auge, Chair 
 
 
 
 
**********December minutes are unapproved unƟl the January 12th Regular Township MeeƟng ************** 
 



December 17, 2025 @ 6:00pm         
 

Special Town MeeƟng to Consider AdopƟng a Moratorium on Subdivisions 
 
Present – Chair Jon Auge; Supervisors Bob Steele and Erik Lee; Clerk Naomi ScoƩ.  
 
Call To Order – Chair J. Auge called the meeƟng to order at 6:00 PM.  
 
The Board discussed proposed Ordinance 2025-04: AN INTERIM ORDINANCE 
AUTHORIZING A STUDY AND IMPOSING A MORATORIUM ON ADMINISTRATIVE 
SUBDIVISIONS AND CERTAIN EXEMPT DIVISIONS OF LAND WITHIN THE TOWN. 
AdopƟon of the interim ordinance was recommended by the Planning Commission. Per aƩorney Troy 
Gilchrist, the interim ordinance will impose an 8-month moratorium on subdivisions and other exempt 
divisions of land and authorizes a study; and is effecƟve immediately upon adopƟon.  There will be no 
excepƟons to this interim ordinance. 
 
E. Lee made a moƟon (1) to adopt Interim Ordinance 2025-04, seconded by B. Steele. Voice vote with all 
supervisors voƟng aye. MoƟon carried. 
 
J. Auge made a moƟon (2), second by B Steele, to adopt ResoluƟon 2025-20 approving summary language 
for publicaƟon of interim ordinance 2025-04. Voice vote with all supervisors voƟng aye.  MoƟon carried.  
 
MoƟon by J. Auge to authorize the Chair to work with Zoning Administrator ScoƩ Saehr to prepare and 
conduct a study per the interim ordinance, second by B. Steele.  Voice vote with all supervisors voƟng aye.  
MoƟon carried unanimously. MoƟon carried. 
 
Adjournment - Having completed the business of the meeƟng, J. Auge made a moƟon (4) to adjourn 
second by E. Lee.  Voice vote with all supervisors voƟng aye.  MoƟon carried unanimously and the meeƟng 
was adjourned at 6:20 pm. 
 
Respecƞully SubmiƩed, 
  
_________________________________                             ______________________________________ 
Naomi ScoƩ      AƩest: Jon Auge 
Clerk       Chair 
 
 
 



DetailAccount NameAccount #TotalClaim #DescripƟonVendorDate

1/12/2026 To 1/12/2026Date Range : 

1/9/2026Claims List for ApprovalMission Township

$758.4011263SWM Tax - Audit 
remainder

MN Dept of Revenue01/12/2026

SanitaƟon AdministraƟon $758.40100-43210-425-

$3,415.0011264Invoices #1960: SP-12/9 
& Mowing, 
#1997:SP-12/29. Credit 
$200 for 12/8/25 
overpayment

OpƟmal Yardscapes, LLC01/12/2026

Cemetery $150.00100-49010-392-
Cemetery $3,465.00100-49010-390-
Cemetery ($200.00)100-49010-406-

$122.5011265Bill Number 998Town Law Center PLLP01/12/2026
GENERAL GOVERNMENT $122.50100-41125-304-

$18,035.35112662/1/2 thru 4/30/26 
Contract for Services

City of Crosslake01/12/2026

Police AdministraƟon $18,035.35100-42110-312-

$54.2811267Account #167707 Blower 
parts and oil for John 
Deere

Midwest Machinery01/12/2026

Culture-RecreaƟon 
AdministraƟon

$54.28229-45010-238-

$20.2511268RegistraƟon for plow 
truck 3/1/26 thru 
2/29/28

DVS Renewal01/12/2026

Ice and Snow Removal $20.25201-43125-220-

$600.0011269Invoice #1743 - Year End 
Dump Burn

Norwood & Son 
ExcavaƟng

01/12/2026

SanitaƟon AdministraƟon $600.00100-43210-313-

$262.2011270Invoice #13331Ideal CalibraƟons01/12/2026
Fire AdministraƟon $262.20225-42210-220-

$350.0011271Invoices #1335-EMS 
11/18/25 x 2

Northpoint Emergency 
Training

01/12/2026

Fire AdministraƟon $350.00225-42210-233-

Page 1 of 4Report Last Updated: 08/29/2014



DetailAccount NameAccount #TotalClaim #DescripƟonVendorDate

1/12/2026 To 1/12/2026Date Range : 

1/9/2026Claims List for ApprovalMission Township

$475.0011272Invoice #844927 Park 
Trail Signs

Upland AdverƟsing & 
Design, LLC

01/12/2026

Culture-RecreaƟon 
AdministraƟon

$475.00229-45010-270-

$35.9411273Inv #205760: Road 
Runner x 6

Napa Crosslake01/12/2026

Fire AdministraƟon $35.94225-42210-220-

$4,690.0011274Invoice #0380563 
Professional Services 
from 10/11/25-11/7/25

Bolton & Menk, Inc.01/12/2026

R & B ADMINISTRATION $4,690.00420-43050-303-

$181.8411275November Electric for 
Town Hall and Park

Crow Wing Power01/12/2026

GENERAL GOVERNMENT $140.26100-41125-381-
Culture-RecreaƟon 
AdministraƟon

$41.58229-45010-381-

$100.00112764 MeeƟng SƟpend 
Payouts: 2025

Dave Hauser01/12/2026

Roads CommiƩee $75.00201-43109-328-
GENERAL GOVERNMENT $25.00100-41125-450-

$50.00112772 MeeƟng SƟpend 
Payouts: 2025

Dave Meyer01/12/2026

Roads CommiƩee $50.00201-43109-328-

$25.00112781 MeeƟng SƟpend 
Payout: 2025

Merle Roberts01/12/2026

Roads CommiƩee $25.00201-43109-328-

$6.0811279Reimbursement for 
postage

Jon Auge01/12/2026

GENERAL GOVERNMENT $6.08100-41125-201-

$112.8011280Reimbursement for 
media and mileage

Naomi ScoƩ01/12/2026

GENERAL GOVERNMENT $47.00100-41125-321-
GENERAL GOVERNMENT $65.80100-41125-331-

Page 2 of 4Report Last Updated: 08/29/2014



DetailAccount NameAccount #TotalClaim #DescripƟonVendorDate

1/12/2026 To 1/12/2026Date Range : 

1/9/2026Claims List for ApprovalMission Township

$144.9311281Invoice #10322675 - 
12/30/25 Pest Contral

PlunkeƩs01/12/2026

GENERAL GOVERNMENT $144.93100-41125-235-

$89.8211282SanitaƟon 
AdministraƟon Invoice 
5CX01169

Waste Partners, Inc.01/12/2026

GENERAL GOVERNMENT $51.76100-41125-395-
SanitaƟon AdministraƟon $38.06100-43210-395-

$515.00112832025 Sales and Use TaxMN Dept of Revenue01/12/2026
SanitaƟon AdministraƟon $515.00100-43210-425-

$2,533.5011284From Pelican Township - 
2nd half 2025

Misison Fire Dept. Relief 
Assoc.

01/12/2026

Fire AdministraƟon $2,533.50226-42210-126-

$46.2011285Mileage reimbursment 
for December

Mary Zabilla01/12/2026

GENERAL GOVERNMENT $46.20100-41125-331-

$300.0011286Invoices #7841 
December
Payroll and 
ReconciliaƟon

Paper Plan-It, LLC01/12/2026

GENERAL GOVERNMENT $300.00100-41125-318-

$862.7711287Credit Card - All receipts 
included

Elan Financial Services01/12/2026

GENERAL GOVERNMENT $302.02100-41125-201-
Culture-RecreaƟon 
AdministraƟon

$13.63229-45010-231-

Fire AdministraƟon $337.12225-42210-201-
Fire AdministraƟon $210.00225-42210-355-

$422.1011288Mission Township 
6329000 PERA

PERA-Public Emp 
ReƟrerment Assoc

01/12/2026

GENERAL GOVERNMENT $422.10100-41125-121-

$132.0011289Mn State Taxes - Direct 
Deposit - paid 
electronically via Paper 
Plan

MN Dept of Revenue01/12/2026

Page 3 of 4Report Last Updated: 08/29/2014



DetailAccount NameAccount #TotalClaim #DescripƟonVendorDate

1/12/2026 To 1/12/2026Date Range : 

1/9/2026Claims List for ApprovalMission Township

Fire AdministraƟon $132.00100-42210-125-

$1,405.7011290IRS-Paid electronically via 
Paper Plan-it

IRS-Internal Revenue 
Service

01/12/2026

GENERAL GOVERNMENT $558.32100-41125-125-
Culture-RecreaƟon 
AdministraƟon

$21.44229-45010-125-

Fire AdministraƟon $672.54225-42210-125-
Ice and Snow Removal $153.40201-43125-125-

$7,772.9011291Payroll-Direct Deposit - 
paid electronically via 
Paper Plan

Payroll01/12/2026

Council/Town Board $1,422.62100-41110-103-
Clerk & Treasurer $1,645.21100-41430-103-
Fire AdministraƟon $3,793.58225-42210-103-
Culture-RecreaƟon 
AdministraƟon

$119.72229-45010-315-

GENERAL GOVERNMENT $55.21100-41125-311-
Ice and Snow Removal $736.56201-43125-106-

Total For Selected Claims $43,519.56$43,519.56

DateErik   Lee Town Supervisor

DateJon  Auge Town Supervisor

DateRobert  Steele Town Supervisor

Page 4 of 4Report Last Updated: 08/29/2014



 
 
 
 
 

 

Crosslake Police Department 
Mission Township 

Monthly Report: December 2025 
 

 
Agency Assist 4 
Alarm 2 
EMS 1 
Fire 1 
Open Door 1 
Suspicious Vehicle 1 
Traffic Warning 8 
Traffic Citation 1 
Vehicle Off Road 1 

 
          TOTAL: 20 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 

Crosslake Police Department 
Mission Township 

Monthly Report: December 2025/December 2024 
 

 
2025 2024 

Agency Assist – 4  Agency Assist – 3  
Alarm – 2  Driving Complaint – 3  
EMS – 1  EMS – 1  
Fire – 1  Housewatch – 1  
Open Door – 1  Traffic Arrest – 1  
Suspicious Vehicle – 1  Traffic Warning – 41  
Traffic Warning – 8  Traffic Citation – 14  
Traffic Citation – 1  Trespass – 1  
Vehicle Off Road – 1   
  

 
TOTAL: 20           TOTAL: 65 
 
2024 Year to Date: 920 
2025 Year to Date: 787 

 
 



 

 

 

 
 

Crosslake Police Department 
Mission Township 

Year End Report: 2025 

911 Hangup 1 
Agency Assist 59 
Animal Complaint 1 
ATV 1 
Background 3 
Burglary 1 
Civil Problem 1 
Disturbance 1 
Driving Complaint 9 
EMS 8 
Fire 1 
Fleeing 1 
Gun Permits 1 
Harassing Communications 1 
Hazard In Road 8 
Housewatch 2 
Information 1 
Motorist Assist 7 
Open Door 2 
Property Damage Accident 3 
Suspicious Activity 2 
Suspicious Vehicle 8 
Theft 1 
Traffic Arrest 1 
Traffic Warning 523 
Traffic Citation 125 
Trespass 2 
Vehicle Off Road 1 
Warrant Service Attempt 2 
Welfare Check 5 
  
TOTAL 787 

 







































Clerk’s Report-January 12th, 2026 

1. Claims #11263 to #11291 totaling $43,519.56.  
2. Correspondence includes: 

 Memo from CWC LBAE, p1. 
 LeƩer from MN Dept of Revenue regarding Transfer StaƟon Audit, p2-15. 
 Driveway ApplicaƟon – Brian Johnson, p16. 
 EsƟmate for stripping and waxing of Township floor-Northland Steam Cleaners, 

p17. 
 
 
 
 
Naomi ScoƩ, Mission Township Clerk 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 



Treasurer’s Report-Board MeeƟng-January 12th, 2026 

1. Beginning Balance: $2,246,215.13 
a. Receipts:  $833,440.25 
b. Disbursements:  $1,639,899.82 
c. Ending Balance:  $1,434,177.11 

2. The IRS mileage rate for 2026 is 72.5 cents per mile. 
3. The sales tax report for FY2025 is filed and will be paid with the claims this month.  
4. The PERA audit report and the Outstanding Indebtedness reports have been filed. 
5. I would like permission to transfer $52,328.38 to the Debt Service fund from the 2nd half tax 

receipts for Debt Service payments in 2026.. 
6. I would like permission to make the intra fund transfer for the end of the year.  All of the receipts 

get assigned to the General Fund.  We normally transfer money out of the General Fund to the 
Fire, Roads and Parks funds at the end of the year. 
 
 

 

 



 
 

JANUARY 2026 MONTHLY FIRE DEPARTMENT REPORT 
 

Monthly Calls:  13 calls for DEC​ ​ Year to Date Calls:   183 Calls    DEC 2024 Calls 
  Mission:  EMS:  5      Fire:  2​ ​ Mission: 100​ ​ ​ ​ 4 
  Center:    EMS:  4      Fire:  1​ ​ Center:    54​ ​ ​ ​ 3​  
  Pelican:   EMS:  0      Fire:  0​ ​ Pelican:   23​ ​ ​ ​ 0 
  Mutual Aid:                Fire:  1                     Mutual:      6​ ​ ​ ​ 0 
 
Department Training/Event Schedule: 

●​ 1-8:  Casey & Eric K. Fire I & II informational meeting at Brainerd Fire Hall 
●​ 1/9-1/10:  Jill Training in St. Cloud 
●​ 1/13: Meeting/Training 
●​ 1/20: Training 
●​ 1/27: Training 

 
Apparatus: 

●​ Nothing to report this month 
 
Personnel: 

●​ Discuss timeframe for new applicants to complete background and submit proper 
paperwork. 
 

Miscellaneous: 
●​ We should be working on getting First Due up and running shortly. 
●​ Recap of Leadership Training from 1/9-1/10. 
●​ Working with training companies to set up training for the 2026 year. 
●​ Year of service for 2025 list.  Letters will be given to each personnel on 1/13/26.   
●​ Percentages for the 2026 year will be updated monthly and posted in the hall so 

personnel know where they are at throughout the year.  Each personnel will have a code 
so names are not posted. 

 
 



Planning & Zoning Tracking Report - 2025
Updated:  01-12-2026

Applicant Date 
Submitted Parcel Location Request Town Board 

Action
Status &

Disposition

Kolle
Agent: Andrew Ranweiler 4/15/2025 77200620 29907 E. Horseshoe 

Lake Road

Scrap & re-build with a 70' OHW 
setback where 100' is required, 
and setback variances for new 
septic.  Existing garage limits 
moving further away from lake.

Recommended 
Denial 

DRT on 4-14-2025
Town Board on 5-12-2025
PC-BOA on 5-15-2025
Approved

Rocket Rentals, LLC 4/1/2025 77060524 32786 CSAH 3

Preliminary Plat for "Pelican 
Valley" consisting of 6 lots with 
no roads and intended for 
residential home sites.

Approved

DRT on 11-25-2024
MT Planning Commission 
on 5-12-2025
Town Board on 5-12-2025
PC-BOA on 6-18-2025-
Approved
CWC Board on 7-8-2025
Approved

Schoenecker, Michael 6/11/2025 77190573
13222 SW 
Horseshoe Lake 
Road

Scrap & re-build with walkout 
into hill at 48' OHW setback 
where 100' is required.  New 
cabin will be closer to the lake & 
may require a CUP for dirt 
moving.

Recommended 
Denial 

DRT on 4-14-2025
Town Board on 7-14-2025
PC-BOA on 7-17-2025
Requested 66 ft. for Patio & 
82 ft. for Dwelling - Denied
Variance of 78 ft. for Patio 
& 96 ft. for Dwelling 
Approved

24
41 39 44

73

2021 2022 2023 2024 2025

Annual Permits

66% 
Incr.



Applicant Date 
Submitted Parcel Location Request Town Board 

Action
Status &

Disposition

Davis, Benjamin & Dawn 7/16/2025 77300501 12855 West Twin 
Lake Road

1) Lake setback of 106 feet 
where 150 feet is required to 
proposed second story addition to 
dwelling.
2) Lake setback of  99 ft. where 
150 ft. is required for proposed 
second story deck.
2) Lake setback of 104 ft. where 
150 ft. is required for proposed 
attached garage.

Recommended 
Approval of 2nd 
story addition & 
deck variances and 
Denial of variance 
for attached garage

DRT on 7-14-2025
Town Board on 8-11-2025
PC-BOA on 8-21-2025
Approved

New Wave Property 
Management LLC - Jason 
Luedtke

7/15/2025 77190503 13128 Mission Park 
Drive

1) Land Use Map Amendment 
from Shoreland District & RR 
2.5 to Commercial District.
2) New Conditional Use Permit 
for Commercial Storage.

Recommended 
Approval of the 
LUMA and new 
CUP

DRT on 7-14-2025
Town Board on 9-8-2025
PC-BOA on 9-18-2025 
Recommended Approval of 
LUMA to Cty. Board & 
Approved CUP
County Board on 10-14-
2025-Approved

Crossthree LLC - Bill Parker, 
Authorized Agent 8/27/2025 77070543 31956 CSAH 3 Interim Use Permit for cannabis 

cultivation
No 
Recommendation

DRT on 9-8-2025
Town Board on 10-13-
2025
PC-BOA on 10-16-2025-
Approved

Raymond M. and Mary Kay 
Zabilla 11/10/2025 77010540 18224 Turtle Bay 

Trail

Preliminary Plat for Turtle Bay, 
platting a 5.48-acre parcel into 2 
individual parcels meeting all 
requirements.

Approved

DRT on 10-13-2025
MT-Planning Commission 
on 12-08-2025 - Town 
Board on 12-08-2025
PC-BOA on 12-18-2025-
Approved
County Board on 12-30-
2025-Approved 



Applicant Date 
Submitted Parcel Location Request Town Board 

Action
Status &

Disposition

10 12 15 12
18

6

73

2025 Permits by TypeP&Z Inquiries/Pending Items
May-Resident concern about required permits for 
dirt moving @ 13802 Mission Park Drive.  
Verified permits & approved activity with CWC 
and advised resident.
May-Residents concern about potential 
landscaping business on west side of EHLR, north 
of CR 109.   CWC verified no active business on 
the property.  Continue to monitor.
June-Inquiry about adding a retail business @ 
13128 MPD, Parcel 77190503.  Parcel has a CUP 
from 2003 for Storage.  Directed to CWC.  DRT on 
7-14-2025 to request rezoning to Commercial 1.  
Submitted application to CWC.
Sept. - Inquiry about obtaining approval for an IUP 
for cannabis cultivation @ 31956 CSAH 3, Parcel 
77070543 Zoned C1.  DRT on 9-8-2025.  
Submitted application to CWC.
Oct. - Advised that Parcels 77170550, 77170548, 
77170564, 77170569 off N. Horseshoe Lake Road 
were split into 10 acre parcels as allowed by 
ordinance.  On the market as of November.



Memorandum 

To:  Town Board  

From:  Jon Auge, Chair 

Date:  01-12-2026  

Subject: Subdivision Moratorium Study Outline  

 

Having adopted Interim Ordinance 2025-04 on 12-17-2025 which authorized a study “to determine how 
best to amend the Town Subdivision Ordinance to ensure it properly regulates the subdivision of land”, 
we have until August 16 to complete the study and enact any resulting amendments. 

Specifically, the ordinance authorized a study to include: 

1. A review of how Administrative Subdivisions and Exempt Divisions of Land are currently 
regulated, or not, under CWC’s Land Use Ordinance and our Subdivision Ordinance.   

2. Understanding how the existing regulations and exemptions might be used to undermine the intent 
and goals of regulating subdivisions. 

3. Explore possible amendments to our Subdivision Ordinance to regulate these divisions of land in a 
way to help ensure the goals and related protections associated with subdivisions are adequately 
addressed and preserved. 

My recommendation is to use our Zoning Administrator Scott Saehr as our primary resource to conduct 
the study and propose ordinance amendments at his hourly rate of $145.  Scott will work with CWC to 
ensure, to the fullest extent possible, any proposed amendments fit our collaborative process. At 
appropriate times, it will be necessary to review our legal options with Troy, and to have him construct 
any amendments, at his hourly rate of $245.   

The target will be to have an initial report for Town Board review by May 1, allowing sufficient time to 
enact any proposed ordinance amendments prior to the August 16 deadline.  The request is for the Board 
to authorize funding for the study not to exceed $2,400, broken out as follows: 

• Saehr Consulting Analysis/Report Preparation (5-8 hours @ $145) $1,160 
• Town Law Center, PLLP (3-5 hours @ $245)    $1,225 

The Board will be given progress updates at each monthly meeting. 

 

 


	Binder1.pdf
	2026-01-12-Town-Board-Meeting-Agenda-1 (1).pdf
	Mission Township, Crow Wing County, Minnesota Regular Town Board Meeting Agenda
	1. Call to Order, Pledge of Allegiance and Roll Call
	3. Approval of the Agenda (Consent)
	8. Adjournment (Motion & vote)

	December-Regular-and-Special-Township-Meeting-Minutes.pdf
	1-12-26-Claims-List-for-Approval.pdf
	12-Dec-XLake-Mission-Monthly-Report.pdf
	1-12-25-Clerks-Correspondence-R.pdf
	Clerks-Report.pdf
	Treasurers-Notes-20260112-Board.pdf
	Jan-2026-MONTHLY-FIRE-DEPARTMENT-REPORT.pdf

	Planning & Zoning Tracking Report-2025.pdf
	Tracking Rpt.

	Binder1
	2026-01-12-Subdivision Ordinance Moratorium Study.pdf




